

Appointment

From: Anushka Walgama [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1D32E70E09EA4B1392CE888E9F3D9810-ANUSHKA WAL]
Sent: 2018-05-29 4:18:19 PM
To: Margaret McNeil [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dc513b5977e4d7d8c6722582f903610-Margaret Mc]
Subject: questions re: FH request
Location: M. Boll's office

Start: 2018-05-30 9:30:00 AM
End: 2018-05-30 10:00:00 AM
Show Time As: Tentative

Required Attendees: Michael Lyle; Michael Boll

Changing the location to Michael's office since we can use his computer to view the records.

Mike,

I'm in the process of drafting a memo to you with respect to the Fair Hydro request but Michael and I have a few questions to address regarding some of the records we are proposing to disclose.

Let me know if this time is inconvenient for you.

Thanks,
AW